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Description

The Namensstein was built in October 1896 for the inaugural ceremony of the fortress of Mutzig. Situated in a not
approachable zone, it was deprived of its main symbolic elements after 1918. It was moved at the reception of
thefort and restored. A copy of the German imperial eagle and the name plate "Feste Kaiser Wilhem II" were
replaced on the monument, so as the two barrels.
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